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Dedr Ms Matchett

Re: Outcomeé - investigation of-ccmb]aints by certain_staff members at
{ ~John Oxley Youth Centre: vide your letter 19.3.90

of

NEY
34

The Union views with concern the lack of s response_from your DEpartment to
our request of February 27 for access by I§ # . | to all material

relating to'-ﬁlreceived by or_emergent from the 'Heiner enquiry'.

ifq

This cancern hés”been“exacerbatéd by recent newspaper reports-and'stétements
by the tinister for Family Services and Aboriginal and Islander Affairs that
all documents relating to.the enquiry have been destroyed.

In cpggjderation”of‘dur member’s rights under the Pubiic Service Management and
T T ERgToRERE Act, I ask again for your urgent response to our original request,
so that the Union can assess if any further action will be necessary.
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We still await/}our response on this important matter.
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Yours sincerely_ .
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Steve Knudsen
Acting General Secretary




